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Срд, 12 Июл 2023 16:40

Fw: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
От: immigration entryvisas <immigration.entryvisas@barbados.gov.bb>

Кому: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Evgenia,
I  acknowledge the receipt of  your email. Passengers with Israeli passports are not  required a visa for Barbados. 
Best Regards,

From: Immigration
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 11:25 AM
To: immigration entryvisas
Subject: Fw: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
 

From: Евгения Казакова <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 2:14 PM
To: Immigration
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
 
 
Good afternoon!

My name is Evgenia, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data on entry to different
countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who do not
live in the country.
 
According to the visa agreement between Israel and Barbados, Israeli citizens who own a darkon can visit the country without obtaining a
visa and stay in it for 180 days. What are the rules of entry into your country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport?
 
We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Barbados with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport.
 
Thank you for attention,
 
Evgenia
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